

From: James Waddell

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 15, 2016

Subject: FCC File No. 1708-EX-ST-2016

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari:

Good afternoon.

As addressed in your recent inquiry (Ref. 35023), this is to confirm that the application pending under File No. 1708-EX-ST-2016 has been amended to reflect:

Amend emission designator to 12K5K3E – for AM modulation – for 150-174 MHz band
Amend emission designator to 12K5F3E – for FM modulation – for 150-174 MHz band

Please let us know if you have any further questions about this pending application.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for Leidos, Inc.